

1936 Supplement
To
Mason's Minnesota Statutes
1927

(1927 to 1936)
(Superseding Mason's 1931 and 1934 Supplements)

Containing the text of the acts of the 1929, 1931, 1933 and 1935 General Sessions, and the 1933-34 and 1935-36 Special Sessions of the Legislature, both new and amendatory, and notes showing repeals, together with annotations from the various courts, state and federal, and the opinions of the Attorney General, construing the constitution, statutes, charters and court rules of Minnesota together with digest of all common law decisions.



Edited by

WILLIAM H. MASON, Editor-in-Chief
W. H. MASON, JR. }
R. O. MASON } Assistant Editors
J. S. O'BRIEN }

MASON PUBLISHING CO.
SAINT PAUL, MINNESOTA
1936

CHAPTER 3

The Legislature

29. Officers.—Thereupon, a quorum being present the respective houses shall elect, by a viva voce vote, and in the order hereinafter named, the following officers, any of whom may be removed by resolution of the appointing body:

The senate, a secretary, a first and a second assistant secretary, an enrolling clerk, an engrossing clerk, a sergeant-at-arms, an assistant sergeant-at-arms, and a chaplain.

The house, a speaker, who shall be a member thereof, a chief clerk, a first and a second assistant clerk, an index clerk, an assistant revision clerk, a sergeant-at-arms an assistant sergeant-at-arms, a postmaster, an assistant postmaster, and a chaplain. ((14) [29] See §31; Jan. 11, 1936, Ex. Ses., c. 4.)

33. Compensation and mileage.—The compensation of members, officers and employees shall be at the following rates per day respectively:

(1) The secretary of the Senate and chief clerk of the House, ten dollars each; and, in addition thereto, each shall receive two hundred dollars for properly indexing the journals of their respective houses, and reading and correcting the printer's proofs thereof.

(2) The assistant secretaries and assistant clerks, seven dollars each.

(3) Clerks of committees such sum as may be fixed by a resolution of the appointing body, not exceeding ten dollars each.

(4) Messengers, not exceeding two dollars and fifty cents each.

(5) All other employees, for the time of service actually performed, five dollars each, unless fixed at a less sum by resolution of the appointing body.

(6) Assistants of the enrolling and engrossing clerks, who are not paid by the day, shall receive not exceeding eight cents per folio for matter properly transcribed by them, respectively, under the direction of such clerks.

(7) Each member shall receive mileage at the rate of fifteen cents per mile for the distance necessarily traveled in going to and returning from the place of meeting, computed from his place of residence. Provided, however, that from and after January 1, 1937, mileage shall not be allowed or paid to any member of the legislature for more than one trip in coming to and returning from the session to his place of residence. ((17) [33]; Jan. 27, 1936, Ex. Ses., c. 115, §1.)

33-1. Salaries of members.—The salaries of members of the legislature, the president of the Senate and Speaker of the House, shall be as provided respectively by Sections 35 and 37, Mason's Minnesota Statutes of 1927, as amended, or acts supplementary thereto. (Jan. 27, 1936, Ex. Ses., c. 115, §2.)

33-2. Validation of payments.—All orders or warrants now or heretofore issued, or payments heretofore made, for mileage to members of the state legislature are hereby validated. (Jan. 27, 1936, Ex. Ses., c. 115, §3.)

35. Compensation of members.—The compensation of members of the House of Representatives of the Legislature of the State of Minnesota shall be \$1,000 for the entire term to which they are elected, payable as follows: \$250 on the first day of February, \$250 on the fifteenth day of March of the year in which the regular legislative session is held, and \$500 on the

last day of the regular legislative session; the compensation of Senators of the Legislature shall be \$2,000 for the entire term to which they are elected, payable as follows: \$250 on the first day of February, \$250 on the fifteenth day of March of each year in which a regular legislative session is held, and \$500 on the last day of such regular legislative session; provided, however, that in the event of extra legislative sessions, members of the legislature shall receive and be entitled to additional compensation at the rate of \$10.00 per day for each day while so engaged in extra session provided, further, that the maximum amount for each member of the Legislature shall not exceed the sum of \$300 for each extra session. Said additional compensation shall be paid to the members of the Legislature every ten days and on the last day during such extra legislative session.

This act shall take effect and be in force from and after the first Tuesday after the first Monday in January, 1937. ('07, c. 229, §1; '09, c. 132, §1; [35]; Jan., 24, 1936, Ex. Ses., c. 67.)

40. Members of Legislature excused from court duties.—No member or officer of the Legislature shall be compelled to attend as a witness in any court of this state during the session of the legislature; unless the court in which the action is pending upon sufficient showing shall otherwise order with the consent of the presiding officer of the body of which such witness is an employee or the consent of the body of which such witness is a member. No cause or proceeding, civil or criminal, in court or before any commission or officer or referee thereof or motion or hearing therein, in which a member or officer of the legislature is a party, attorney or witness shall be tried or heard during such session of the legislature, but shall be continued until the legislature shall have adjourned. Such member or officer of the legislature may, with the consent of the body of the legislature of which he is a member or officer, waive such privilege and in such case such cause or proceeding, motion, or hearing may be tried or heard at such time as will not conflict with legislative duties. ('09, c. 51, §1; G. S. '13, §40; '25, c. 18; '27, c. 47; Feb. 14, 1929, c. 19.)

Extradition is governed by the Constitution and laws of the United States, and Chapter 19, Laws 1929, cannot interfere or delay its operation. State ex rel. v. Moeller, 182M369, 234NW649. See Dun. Dig. 1721, 8835.

45. Form of act—Submission.

The proposed constitutional amendments appearing in Laws 1931, Chapters 417 to 420, should appear on the ballot in November in the following order: Chapter 420, No. 1; Chapter 418, No. 2; Chapter 417, No. 3; Chapter 419, No. 4. Op. Atty. Gen., Jan. 19, 1932.

48. "Standing appropriation" defined.

Act providing for state's participation in Century of Progress Exposition at Chicago in 1933, and appropriation therefor. Laws 1931, c. 415.

Appropriation of \$15,000. Laws 1933, c. 299.

49. Standing appropriations repealed.

Act Ex. Ses., Dec. 23, 1933, c. 16, §2, post §5887-11a, amends this section insofar as it is inconsistent with §5887-11.

Wholesale dealer's license fees are to be paid to general revenue fund. Op. Atty. Gen., Jan. 15, 1934.

Liquor control commission has power to expend money from sale of tax stamps to administer various acts but cannot use revenue obtained by issuance of licenses, permits and sale of labels. Op. Atty. Gen., Feb. 20, 1934.